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ATTN: Dr. George Montet DEMartin
EIS, Building 10

3700 South Cass Avenue

Argonne, IL 60439

Dear Dr. Montet:

I understand that Stanley Consultants, Inc. (SCI) has sufficient funds
remaining in their subcontract to ANL to pay for about one week of
Loren Furland's time and *hat they wish tu knov our intentions regarding
these available funds. At the present time we have no need for further
specific assistance from SCI. However, it 1s 11kely that later on we
will need to have SCI review tinalfzed mater{al incorporaiing their
{nputs or respond to wanagement review comments on cost figures, etc.
which SCI has generated. Therefore, we would intend to call upon SCI
for further assistance only on an "as needed” and "as available" basis.

Sich a need for further SCI assistance could arise as late as this
Se,*ember since Cormission review {s scheduled for completion in late
August. Considering this we would ask only that the termination date ot
the SCI subcontract be extended to September 30, 1980. Please let me

know if you need any further information regarding our plans to use the
remaining SCI funding.

Sincerely,

original Signed By3

Dan E. Martin, GEIS Project Manager
Uranfum Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management
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